Republic of the Philippines

Pepartment of Education

REGION 11 - CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BATANES

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

SGO-2023-
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
School Head of Valugan Integrated School, Batanes National Science
High School and Ivana National High School
All Others Concerned
From: ALFREDO B. GUMARU JR. EdD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
For the Schools Division Superintendent:
GEORGMTRIASO, CESO VI,
Assistant'Schools Division Superintendent
Date: April 24, 2023
Subject: ORAL HEALTH SERVICES FOR SECONDARY LEARNERS

TEACHING, AND NON TEACHING PERSONNEL

1. Pursuant to DepEd Order No. 041, s. 2020 entitled Guidelines on the
Implementation of School Dental Health Care Program, this Division
reiterates the importance of oral health care among learners, teaching and non
teaching personnel.

2. In line with this, the School Health Section, through the Dental Health Unit,
will conduct Oral Health Services.

3. The schedule is as follows:

Date Time Activity School
April 25, 2023 | 8:00 am-11:30 am | Oral examination of Valugan

1:30 pm-4:30 pm

Grade 7 & 8, 2023

Integrated School

May 9, 2023

9:00 am-11:00 am
1:30 pm-4:30 pm

Oral health education
of grade 7 learners

Batanes National
Science High
School
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May 18, 2023 | 1:00 pm-2:00 pm

Dental health

discussion of teaching
and non teaching

personnel

Ivana National

High School

4. For your information and guidance.
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